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Bid No: RFQ 2023018  
Name of Bid: Architectural Services – Continuing Contract 
Post Date:  10/20/2023 
Notice Post Time: 9:00 a.m. 
 
Q&A Response No: 4 
 
Q1. Should we include a team of engineers in our proposal? The solicitation is labeled as 

“Architectural Services” but the Scope of Services states that “Incidental project engineering 

services may be required for construction projects”. Does that mean that we should include a 

team of engineers or will the School District release a separate solicitation requesting 

Engineering services? 

A1. Engineers do not need to be included unless they are part of your firm, and you would like to 

include it in your proposal. 

 

Q2. As an Architectural firm, we do not provide Bonding. Can this item please be removed from 

the documents required in the proposal? 

A2. Bonding is not applicable to this RFQ. For the Bond tab, include a blank page with Not 

Applicable printed on it.  

 

Q3. Does the School District have a list of potential projects that will be done through this 

continuing contract? 

A3. The District does not have a current list of projects that will be done through this continuing 

contract 

 

Q4. Can you please share the list of previous firms who had a continuing contract with the 

School District? 

A4. The District has not previously advertised for continuing services 
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